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December 15, 1999 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
Laboratory Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
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Subject:  Electronic Submittal Oversight 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
The initial attachments that were electronically filed, confirmation number EA95686 for the FCC ID 
number listed above, were missing the following files: 
       Label Placement 
       Appendix F 
       Appendix J 
       Test Report; Main Body of Text 
 
 Could you please attach these to the rest of the previously filed documents. I apologize for the mix-
up. If there is anything else I need to do to correct this problem please do not hesitate to contact me 
at (408)747-1490 or by email at: chip@eclabs.com 
 
I have been having problems with my ISP recently so if you could copy any correspondence to 
matt@eclabs.com to insure the receipt in one form or another I would appreciate it. 

 

Regards, 

 
Chip Matheny 
Chief Technical Officer 
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